m OIL AND GAS COMMISSION

April 3, 2002
0380-4582-59240-06
OGC - 02070

Mona R. Rose, P.Eng.

Exploitation Engineer

Devon Canada Corporation

Home Oil Tower

1600, 324 — 8™ Avenue S.W.

Calgary AB T2P 275

Dear Ms. Rose:

RE: GOOD ENGINEERING PRACTICE APPLICATION
BEAR FLAT - BEAR FLAT “B” OIL POOL

The Commission has reviewed your application for Good Engineering Practice (GEP) dated
March 11, 2002 for the Bear Flat — Bear Flat “B” oil pool.

This pool is currently being produced from two wells, both operated by the applicant. However,
the Bear Flat “B” pool is presently not delineated sufficiently for the OGC to grant GEP
approval. A primary consideration in the granting of GEP is the optimization of pool drainage
and ultimate recovery. Pool mapping indicates multiple remaining potential oil spacing areas.
As well, the OGC feels that sufficient information is not yet available to discount the possibility
of a secondary recovery scheme.

Therefore, your application is denied, as being premature at this time.

Should you have any questions, please contact Peter Attarlwala at (250) 952- 03 11 or Ron Stefik
at 952-0310.
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